
A G E N D A  

WORK SESSION MEETING 

City of Moberly 

May 18, 2020 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Requests, Ordinances, and Miscellaneous 
1. Public Hearing Notice  

2. Discussion of a North Buchanan Sewer Extension Change Order No. 1 

3. Park Board Appointments 

4. Caselle Software Contract 

  

1



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number: WS 

Department: City Clerk 

Date: May 18, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Public Hearing 

  

Summary: 2020 Proposed Property Tax Rates 

  

Recommended 

Action: Hold the Public Hearing on 6-1-2020. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

2

WS #1.



3

WS #1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: May 18, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: North Buchanan Sewer Extension Change Order No. 1 

  

Summary: Willis Bros., Inc. only used 788ft of the 8” SDR 35 Sewer Pipe due to 

relocation of a manhole instead of the original bid of 840 ft of 8’ SDR 35 

Sewer Pipe. The original contract amount before the change order was 

$55,870 due to the decrease of $1,768 the new contract amount now the new 

total is $54,102. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to develop a resolution for adoption at the next regular Council 

meeting. 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Trust 

  

Account Number: 304.000.5409 

  

Available Budget $: EnterTextHere 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
4

WS #2.



5

WS #2.



6

WS #2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks  

Date: May 18, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Park Board Appointments 

  

Summary: Three Park Board positions are up as occurs annually. The three current 

members – Kay Harris, Lindsey Hunt and Pattee Smith – Kay and Lindsey all 

seeking reappointment. However, Pattee Smith is not seeking reappointment.  

We have advertised and received two applications.  They are from Chris 

VanHouten and Barry Richardson  

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring to the June 1 Council meeting for the appointment of 3 

members. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    x   Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

7

WS #3.



 

Board/Commission Application Form 

Individuals serving on boards or commissions play an important role in advising the City Council 
on matters of interest to our community and its future. For the most part, Board and Commission 
members must be residents of City of Moberly. When a vacancy occurs, an announcement of that 
vacancy will be posted. The City Council will review all applications. The appointment will be 
made at a formal City Council meeting. Appointees serve as unpaid volunteers. 

This application is a public document and as such it or the information it contains may be 
reproduced and distributed. This application will remain active for two years and you will 
automatically be considered for any vacancy occurring during that time. 

Name of Board or Commission: Park Board ________________________ Date:  04/05/2020 ______  

Your Name:  Kay Harris                                                      Street Address:730 Meadowbrook Circle  

Phone number(s): (evening) 660-263-9093 _____________ (day)  660-651-0020 ________________   

Email:dk.harris@charter.net 

Do you live within the corporate limits of City of Moberly? Yes / No 
How long have you been a resident of City of Moberly? 

Occupation:        Beautician                                Employer:  Peacock Beauty Shop, Fayette, MO _______   

Optional Questions (use back of application if necessary) 
What experience and/or skills do you have that might especially qualify you to serve on this board or 
commission? 

 I have served on the Park Board for the past 6 years and would like to continue to be a contributing member. I 

am involved in other community organizations and find it important to keep our Moberly Parks system a highlight 

of our community. I have been a long time community member and take great pride in our parks. My family has 

enjoyed the many aspects of it for many years. 
 

What particular contributions do you feel you can make to this board or commission?  

I am a good listener of community needs and a reliable board member with attendance and review of 
notes prior to board meetings. I am willing to pitch in and help when needed. I feel it is important to 
support our park director and staff as we work together to continue to improve and maintain our 
already beautiful and well run park system.  

I will attend meetings in accordance with the adopted policies of City of Moberly, Missouri. If at any time 
my business or professional interests conflict with the interests of the Commission, I will not participate in 
such deliberations. References may be secured from the following individuals:  

1. Mrs. Pat Rolls______________________ _____  Phone: 660-833-8590_______________ 

2. Mr. Tom Robison_________________________  Phone: 660-263-4349_______________ 

3. Mrs. Judy Wetrich_______________ _________  Phone: 660-263-7392_______________ 

                               Kay Harris (electronic signature)____________ 
                                Signature of Applicant 

*Additional Information may be attached to this form. 

Return to: City of Moberly, 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO 65270 

8

WS #3.



 

Board/Commission Application Form 

Individuals serving on boards or commissions play an important role in advising the City Council 
on matters of interest to our community and its future. For the most part, Board and Commission 
members must be residents of City of Moberly. When a vacancy occurs, an announcement of that 
vacancy will be posted. The City Council will review all applications. The appointment will be 
made at a formal City Council meeting. Appointees serve as unpaid volunteers. 

This application is a public document and as such it or the information it contains may be 
reproduced and distributed. This application will remain active for two years and you will 
automatically be considered for any vacancy occurring during that time. 

Name of Board or Commission:  Moberly Park Board ______________ Date: 04/03/2020 _______  

Your Name:  Lindsay Overfelt _______________  Street Address: 504 Cleveland Avenue, Moberly__  

Phone number(s): (evening)  660-651-0338 ____________ (day)  660-651-0338 ________________   

Email:  teacherhunt@att.net 

Do you live within the corporate limits of City of Moberly? Yes / No 
How long have you been a resident of City of Moberly? 41 years 

Occupation:   District Process Coordinator – Special Education              Employer:   Moberly Public Schools   

Optional Questions (use back of application if necessary) 
What experience and/or skills do you have that might especially qualify you to serve on this board or 
commission? 

I have served on the Moberly Park Board since 2014.  I am a lifelong resident of Moberly and 
believe the Moberly is a great place to live with amazing resources, including our park system.  
There are many opportunities that our community has been provided with and we continue to grow 
those resources.  I have served on several different boards/committees within Randolph County 
including Randolph County Fair Board, 4-H Council, 4-H club leader and Randolph County Relay 
for Life.   I believe it is important to provide clear communication to our community.  I also believe 
it is important to listen to the needs and wants of our community.  

What particular contributions do you feel you can make to this board or commission?  I believe that 
I am an advocate for our park system and our community.  I am willing to provide feedback 
regarding projects and suggestions that are made.  I also have a vested interest in establishing 
programs that benefit the youth of our community. 

I will attend meetings in accordance with the adopted policies of City of Moberly, Missouri. If at any time 
my business or professional interests conflict with the interests of the Commission, I will not participate 
in such deliberations. References may be secured from the following individuals:  

1. __Julie Wood_____________________       Phone: __660-651-2103_____________________ 

2. __Joan Snodgrass__________________       Phone: __573-999-2932____________________ 

3. ___Paula Heath______________________  Phone: _  660-651-4397____________________ 

                               ___Lindsay M. Overfelt_________ 
                                Signature of Applicant 

*Additional Information may be attached to this form. 

Return to: City of Moberly, 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO 65270 

9

WS #3.



file:///comnas/data/City%20Manager/Council%20packet%20attachments/Fwd%20Resignation%20from%20Park%20Board.htm[5/14/2020 8:29:37 AM]

From:                                                       Troy Bock
Sent:                                                         Thursday, May 14, 2020 6:31 AM
To:                                                            Shirley Olney
Cc:                                                             Leslie Keeney
Subject:                                                   Fwd: Resignation from Park Board
 
Shirley, see below.
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Pattee Fletcher <pfletch77@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 9:29:45 PM
To: Leslie Keeney <lkeeney@cityofmoberly.com>; donb@c21mckeown.com <donb@c21mckeown.com>; Troy Bock
<tbock@cityofmoberly.com>
Subject: Resignation from Park Board
 
I am writing this letter to inform you that I am resigning from the Moberly Park Board. 
 
My family commitments, as well as my job, have made me regretfully have to step down. I feel the position is best suited for
someone who has the time to focus on our beautiful park and community. 
 
It has been an honor to serve on the Moberly Park Board, and I appreciate the Board listening to my suggestions made for
community betterment. Troy, his staff, and the Board truly put what is best for Moberly first, and I am excited to see what the
future brings.
 
Thank you,
 
Pattee Smith

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

10

WS #3.



Cityo~ 

Board/Commission Application Form 

Individuals serving on boards or commissions play an important role in advising the City Council 
on matters of interest to our community and its future. For the most part, Board and Commission 
members must be residents of City of Moberly. When a vacancy occurs, an announcement of that 
vacancy wi.ll be posted. The City Council will review all applications. The appointment will be 
made at a formal City Council meeting. Appointees serve as unpaid volunteers. 

This application is a public document and as such it or the information it contains may be 
reproduced and distributed. This application will remain active for two years and you will 
automatically be considered for any vacancy occurring during that time. 
Name of Board or Commission: K,o~ PAK'½ \)~. Date: ~ ~fl,,, 2020 
Your Name: '&,,-L-f ~~J Sc,>V' Street Address: 3 / ~ ~ nnu-sotl\ 
Phone nurnber(s): (evening) 513 ... S'2. 4'· l<tS'f (day) ~~ )Ao 

Email: wr~@Af•h~~~+,"'. UV'\ 

Do you live within the corporate limits of City of Moberly? ~ / No 
How long have you been a resident of City of Moberly? ___ ~___,__~,____ 2 .... ~--...13.,.._ ___ ,--___ _ 
Occupation: DicuJ•c ,f j,,Als +- &:U~ Employer: f)icr D£Pf + t:,e"Aho.v' 
Optional Questions (use back of applicatioJ if necessary) 
What experience and/or skills do you have that might especially qualify you to serve on this board or 
commission? 

I. kwLf ~ "- cd f1 /J fd<rtr14M, +.'c tttfMr1J~ M4 . :r:' wrry.,±~ 
xcve IA 11J. AR.511 h-.u:J AS ✓i,( p5,d~. r /MAit:. v.rkd & 

-ttv. Cir1 of Tc41L-&,., Pu:/c.. s C>!ff. 
What particular caatcib11riaas da you feel you ca □ make ta this baaed ar caroroissipn? 

• ••• • • • , • .I. •• • • .. • ce·"' p Lf b ,.,, iui: · • w y w,n mtenu nzeeb11gs in acco,uunce w,111 111e uuI1111eu ponc,es Ii} 7,J uynro e,,y, Missou,,. iJ a, a1;y 
time m y business or professional interests conflict with the interests ofthe Commission. I will not 
participate in such deliheration.5. References may he secured from the following individuals: 

I. lSJ5~ Mt.,u ~ Phone: l,l,D-- q'tz: ... 6'678' 
2. Ja, It... De:t(l~t.~ Phone: /g(d) - 353- ?oo 't 
3. No...±,, \J'\Qffaf(\v? Phone: 513 ... 'f.D&·3D1~ 

~ '--r-~ 
plicant 

* Additional Informat ion may be attached to this form . 
Return to: City of Moberly, IO I West Reed Street, Moberly, MO 65270 

11

WS #3.



12

WS #3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: May 18, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Caselle Software Contract 

  

Summary: City staff have been evaluating software products for use for all City 

Departments for use in Utilities Billing and Management, Finance, Licensing, 

Permitting, and other modules.  After much research and review, the Staff’s 

recommendation is to move forward with Caselle.  A presentation about the 

software was provided at the last work session.  The next step is to enter into a 

contract with the software vendor.  The initial costs for conversion and 

training, including the first year’s subscription is included in the already-

approved ESP contract.  The purpose of the action before the Council is to 

enter into the contracts with the company that will survive the ESP contract 

and allow the City to use the software into the future.  Staff comments to the 

draft agreements are provided as a memo attached to this Summary Sheet. The 

final agreements will be provided to the Council for final review before the 

next Council meeting.  

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to develop a resolution to approve the contract and allow the City 

manager to sign the final agreements at the next meeting. 

  

Fund Name: General Fund and Utilities 

  

Account Number: EnterTextHere 

  

Available Budget $: EnterTextHere 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

13

WS #4.



City of Moberly 

101 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO  65270 

Phone (660) 263-4420     fax (660) 263-9398 

 

City of        
  

 

 

 
 

Attached to this memo for the Council’s review are four documents related to the software upgrade for City of 

Moberly operations.  The software includes modules for financial accounting, permitting, business licensing, 

accounts payable and receivable, utility billing, receipt management, document management, and community 

development permitting.  A presentation outlining the software was presented to the City Council at the May 4, 

2020 Work Session. 

 

The work to upgrade the software for the City is part of the ESP contract previously approved by the City 

Council.  However, while the costs to pay for the software upgrade, training and first year’s expense are included 

in the ESP contract price, the City needs an ongoing contract for service with the software provider.  These 

contracts will accomplish this continuing relationship.   

 

The contracts documents attached are not final negotiated contracts.  The City Attorney and staff are working 

with ESP and Caselle to finalize terms and conditions.  The intent of forwarding the documents to the Council at 

this time is to allow the Council an opportunity to review and ask questions prior to finalizing the documents for 

approval at the Council meeting June 1. 

 

Outstanding questions are regarding access to third parties, termination, identification of choice of state of law, 

cost increases, conversion fees and formats, and numbers of accounts, properties, and vendors.  A redlined 

version will be provided to the Council to delineate changes at the next Council meeting. 

 

 

 

To: City Council Members 

Cc: Brian Crane, City Manager; Randall Thompson, City Attorney 

From: Mary West-Calcagno, Director of Public Utilities 

Re: Caselle Contract Negotiations 

Date: May 14, 2020 

Inter-Office Memorandum 

14

WS #4.



 
 

 
 

- 1 - 

  

 SOFTWARE USE AGREEMENT 

 

 

CASELLE, INC.                    CITY of MOBERLY   

1656 S. East Bay Blvd.      101 W. Reed St. 

Suite 100       Moberly, MO 65270  

Provo, UT  84606       

 

("Caselle")       ("You" or "Your") 

 

 

You agree to Use the Software and Purchase the services detailed below ("Items"), and Caselle, Inc. 

agrees to provide them, subject to the terms and conditions on pages two and three of this Agreement. 

 

 

Total Price $58,825.00  Balance Due $58,825.00 

 

 

Items   

                                                                          
 

 
 License Type Hosted 

 

 Total Training $16,575.00 

 

 Total Setup 14,450.00 

 

 Total Conversion 27,800.00 

    

 Total Price $58,825.00 

   

  

 

 The attached Proposal, Proposal Addendum and Exhibit A are considered part of this Agreement. 

 

  
 
The signatures below indicate each party's acceptance of this Agreement.  Each party has caused this 

Agreement to be executed by its duly authorized representative. 

 

CASELLE, INC.       CITY of MOBERLY  

         

 

By:        By: 

  

Name & Title:  Alan S. Hutchings, President   Name & Title: 

 
Date:  May 7, 2020      Date: 

  15

WS #4.



 
 

 
 

- 2 - 

  

  
CASELLE, INC. 

SOFTWARE USE AGREEMENT 

 
Grant of Right 
Caselle, Inc. and its Licensors agrees to grant, and You agree to 

accept a limited, non-transferable, non-exclusive right ("Right") 

to use the computer programs, with the accompanying 

manuals, literature and other materials ("Software") as detailed 

under Items, subject to the terms and conditions of this 

Software Use Agreement and subject to termination as 

provided herein.  The term Software shall also include all 

revisions, updates, enhancements and new modules or add-ons 

to the existing Software as detailed under Items.  

 

Payment 
The Balance shall be paid by You upon execution of this 

Software Use Agreement.  Payment shall be in U.S. Dollars and 

shall not be deemed to have been received by Caselle until Your 

check clears the banking process. Any costs incurred in 

collecting Your check, due to insufficient funds or any other 

reason, shall be reimbursed by you. Late payments shall be 

subject to a FINANCE CHARGE OF 1.5% PER MONTH, OR 18% 

PER ANNUM. 

 

Taxes 
Prices and fees are exclusive of all federal, state, municipal, or 

other government excise, duties, sales, use, occupational, or 

like taxes now or hereafter in force, and are therefore subject 

to increase in an amount equal to any tax Caselle may be 

required to collect or pay upon  licensing or delivery of any 

Items, other than federal, state and local taxes based on 

Caselle's income.  You also agree to pay all personal property 

taxes which accrue to you by reason of this Agreement. 

 

Title and Confidentiality 

Title and full ownership rights to the Software licensed under 

this Agreement, including, without limitation, all intellectual 

property rights therein and thereto, and any copies You make, 

remain with Caselle.  It is agreed the Software is the 

proprietary, confidential, trade secret property of Caselle, 

whether or not any portions thereof are or may be copyrighted 

and You shall take all reasonable steps necessary to protect the 

confidential nature of the Software as You would take to 

protect Your own confidential and trade secret information.  

You further agree that You shall not make any disclosure of any 

or all such Software (including methods or concepts utilized 

therein) to anyone, except to employees, agents, or contractors 

working for You to whom such disclosure is necessary to the 

use for which rights are granted hereunder.  You shall 

appropriately notify all employees, agents, and contractors to 

whom any such disclosure is made that such disclosure is made 

in confidence and shall be kept in confidence by them.  Upon 

Caselle’s request, such employees, agents, and contractors shall 

enter into an appropriate confidentiality agreement for secrecy 

and nonuse of such information which by its terms shall be 

enforceable by injunctive relief at the request of Caselle.  If 

Caselle makes such a request, it shall provide You with the 

appropriate confidentiality agreements.  The obligations 

imposed by this section upon You, Your employees, agents, and 

contractors, shall survive and continue after any termination of 

rights under this Agreement.  It shall not be a breach of this 

Agreement if you are required to disclose or make the Software 

available to a third party or to a court if the Software is 

subpoenaed or otherwise ordered by an administrative agency 

or court of competent jurisdiction to be produced or disclosed. 

 

Rights 
You may not: 

a) Rent, lease, sublicense, assign, sell, loan or otherwise 

transfer this Right, in whole or in part, except as expressly 

permitted by this Agreement. 

b) Inspect, disassemble, decompile, reverse engineer or in any 

way attempt to determine the internal methods of the 

Software. 

c) Modify the Software or merge it into any other product 

without the express written consent of Caselle. 

d) Reproduce, prepare derivative works based upon, transmit 

or distribute the Software, or any part of it, in any form or 

by any means except as expressly permitted in this 

Agreement. 

e) Transfer or assign the Software and the rights under this 

agreement to another party without the express written 

consent of Caselle. 

Any attempt to do any of the above (a to e) shall void and 

terminate this Agreement. 
 

Term 
This Software Use Agreement is and shall be effective from the 

date of full execution and shall remain in force until 

terminated. You may terminate this Agreement at any time by 

notifying Caselle in writing at least 30 days prior to the date of 

termination Your Right terminates automatically if you 

materially fail to comply with any terms or conditions of this 

Agreement. 
 

Warranty 
Caselle warrants that it has sufficient right and title to the 

Software to grant You this Right. For one (1) year from the date 

of receipt of the Software ("Warranty Period"), Caselle also 

warrants the Software media to be free from defects in 

materials and workmanship under normal use, and Software 

operation will substantially conform to the specification 

published by Caselle.  If an error or a defect in the Software or 

its media becomes apparent within the Warranty Period You 

must promptly notify Caselle, in writing, describing the defect. 

Upon confirming the error or defect Caselle will, at its exclusive 

option, repair or replace the item or refund the price paid for 

the defective item. Caselle does not warrant that the functions 

contained in the Software will meet Your requirements or that 

the operation of the Software will be uninterrupted or error 

free. The warranty does not cover Software modified by anyone 

other than Caselle and problems with, or caused by, computer 

hardware or non-Caselle software.  This limited warranty is 

VOID if failure of the licensed Software has resulted from 

accident, abuse or misapplication.  

16

WS #4.



 
 

 
 

- 3 - 

  

Disclaimers and Limitations of Warranty and Remedies 
EXCEPT AS SPECIFICALLY STATED IN THE WARRANTY SECTION 

OF THIS AGREEMENT, THE SOFTWARE IS LICENSED "AS IS" 

WITHOUT ANY OTHER WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, 

INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF 

MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 

IN NO EVENT SHALL CASELLE BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, 

SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT 

LIMITED TO, LOSS OF ANTICIPATED PROFITS, REVENUE OR 

SAVINGS, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION OR LOSS OF BUSINESS 

INFORMATION, ARISING FROM THE USE OF OR INABILITY TO 

USE THE SOFTWARE OR BREACH OF ANY EXPRESSED OR 

IMPLIED WARRANTY, EVEN IF CASELLE OR ITS AGENT HAS BEEN 

ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THESE 

LIMITATIONS SHALL APPLY NOTWITHSTANDING THE FAILURE 

OF AN ESSENTIAL PURPOSE OF ANY LIMITED REMEDY.  

CASELLE’S AGGREGATE LIABILITY UNDER THIS AGREEMENT FOR 

DAMAGE WILL NOT, IN ANY EVENT, WHETHER BASED UPON 

CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY IN TORT, 

WARRANTY, OR ANY OTHER BASIS, EXCEED THE LICENSE FEES 

PAID BY YOU FOR THE LICENSED SOFTWARE GIVING RISE TO 

SUCH LIABILITY.  

 

Returns 

a) No returns will be accepted without a written request to 

Caselle.  To receive full credit, less the cancellation fee (set 

forth below), such requests must be made in writing to and 

received by Caselle’s corporate office within thirty (30) days of 

this agreement. No returns will be considered for credit until 

appropriate notice has occurred within the time limits specified 

and all related materials are returned to Caselle’s corporate 

office within ten (10) days of notice. 

b) Pre-approved returns occurring after the thirty–day period 

has lapsed will be allowed 75% credit, if such requests are 

made in writing to and received by Caselle’s corporate office 

within sixty (60) days of this agreement.  Any returns 

attempted after the sixty-day period has lapsed will receive no 

credit. 

c) A minimum cancellation fee of 10% will be assessed to all 

pre-authorized returns.   

d) In addition, You agree that You will return all written 

materials received from Caselle, including program materials, 

instruction manuals, and any and all training materials to 

Caselle. 

 

Additional Services 
Support, Training and Data Conversion for the Software will be 

provided directly by Caselle, or its authorized support centers, 

and are subject to separate agreements. 

 

General 
a) This Agreement shall be governed and construed in 

accordance with the laws of the State of Utah and You hereby 

consent to the jurisdiction of State and Federal courts in Utah. 

If any part of this Agreement violates applicable law, that part 

shall be deemed to be amended to the extent necessary to 

comply with the law. 

b) This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between 

Caselle and You and supersedes any prior Agreement or 

understanding, written or oral, relating to the subject matter of 

this Agreement. Except as provided herein, this Agreement may 

not be amended or supplemented except in writing and 

properly executed by both parties. 

c) If any provision of this Agreement shall be adjudged by a 

court to be void or unenforceable, the same shall in no way 

affect any other provision of this Agreement or the validity or 

the enforceability of this Agreement. 

d) All rights and remedies provided herein are cumulative and 

are in addition to all other rights and remedies available at law 

or equity. 

e) In the event that either party successfully takes legal action 

to enforce any provision of this Agreement the unsuccessful 

party shall pay full costs and expenses of such action, including 

reasonable attorney's fees. 

f) Any notice required by this Agreement shall be deemed to 

have been properly given if sent by registered or certified mail 

to the address set forth in this Agreement. 

g) The waiver of any breach or default of this Agreement shall 

constitute a waiver only as to such particular breach or default 

and shall not constitute a waiver of any other breach or default.  

Failure to act by either party in exercising any right, power, or 

remedy under this Agreement, except as specifically provided 

herein, shall not operate as a waiver of any such right, power or 

remedy, and will not affect the validity of the whole or any part 

of this Agreement, or prejudice such party’s right to take 

subsequent action. 

h) Neither party shall be held liable for delays in any of its 

performance resulting from acts of God, war, civil disturbance, 

court order, labor dispute or any other cause beyond its 

control. 

i) The relationship of the Parties shall be solely that of 

independent contractors.  No partnership, joint venture, 

employment, agency or other relationship is formed, intended 

or to be inferred under this Agreement.  Neither party to this 

Agreement shall attempt to bind the other, incur liabilities on 

behalf of the other, act as agent of the other, or authorize any 

representation contrary to the foregoing. 

(j) This Agreement is binding upon and shall inure to the benefit 

of the parties, their successors and assigns.  However, this 

Agreement is not assignable by you.  This Agreement is 

personal to you and neither the Agreement, nor the rights or 

duties hereunder, may be voluntarily or involuntarily, directly 

or indirectly, assigned or otherwise transferred without the 

prior written consent of Caselle.  Any unauthorized assignment 

or transfer shall constitute a breach hereof and shall be 

voidable by Caselle. 

 

 

663884  18/04 

  

17

WS #4.



 
 

 
 

- 4 - 

  

EXHIBIT A 
 

 

Caselle agrees to provide the City of Moberly the option to use the additional Software applications and 

Purchase the services detailed in the Contract Proposal – Addendum A.   Caselle agrees to honor the prices listed 

in the addendum for a period of 180 days from the date this Agreement is executed. 

 

 

Summary of Items detailed in Contract Proposal – Addendum A 

                                                                            
 

 License Type Hosted 

 

 Total Training $2,225.00 

 

 Total Setup 1,500.00 

 

 Total Conversion 1,500.00 

    

 Total Price $5,225.00 

   

  

 

  

  

18

WS #4.



 

 

 
 

 
1 

 

 

 

 

 

Proposal Addendum A 

Caselle
®
 Hosted Software & Services  

City of Moberly, MO 

May 7, 2020 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

19

WS #4.



Proposal Addendum A  

Caselle
®
 Hosted Software & Services Proposal 

City of Moberly, MO 

May 7, 2020 

 

 
2 

 

Proposal Summary 

License Type   Hosted 

Total Training at Caselle  $2,225 

Total Setup  1,500 

Total Conversion  1,500 

   

Total Investment $5,225 

     

   

 

 

Hosted Maintenance & Support will increase by $507 per month. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I have read and agree to all terms & conditions proposed herein. I understand if the City 

of Moberly is unable to provide data to Caselle in the requested format, additional fees 

will apply. 

 

 

                   

Signature 

 

                   

    Printed Name & Title 

 

                   

    Date 

20

WS #4.



Proposal Addendum A  

Caselle
®
 Hosted Software & Services Proposal 

City of Moberly, MO 

May 7, 2020 

 

 
3 

Proposal Detail 

Caselle
® Application Software License Type 

Training at 

Caselle 
Setup Conversion Total 

Asset Management Hosted $550 $500 $500 $1,550 

Cemetery Management Hosted Included - 500 500 

Materials Management Hosted 1,125 500 500 2,125 

Community Development - Approvals 

& Notifications Hosted 550 500 - 1,050 

Grand Total Hosted  $2,225  $1,500 $1,500  $5,225 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Hosted Maintenance & Support Breakdown Monthly 

Asset Management $124 

Cemetery Management 101 

Materials Management 169 

Community Development – Approvals & Notifications 113 

Total $507 

 

  

21

WS #4.



Proposal Addendum A  

Caselle
®
 Hosted Software & Services Proposal 

City of Moberly, MO 

May 7, 2020 

 

 
4 

Implementation Services  

Data conversion is an involved, sometimes complicated procedure that must be completed with a high level 

of accuracy and precision. To make this process run smoothly, Caselle requires your assistance in providing 

the required materials for preliminary data conversion, offering clarification as needed during the conversion 

process, and supplying updated materials for the final data conversion. Please read the following 

information carefully. 

Gathering Preliminary Data 

Assemble the following information and send it to Caselle. 

• Complete the Information Worksheets during each phase of the conversion. 

• Provide data to be converted. 

– You may need to clarify the data, as needed, during the conversion process. 

– Caselle will not convert the prior period detail during data conversion unless optional history 

conversion is specified in the contract. 

• Send printed or PDF reports to verify account balances at the time data is sent to Caselle for 

preliminary 

conversion and again for final data conversion. 

Submitting Conversion Data 

You will be provided a file layout for each application that will have data conversion. The file layout details 

the required and/or optional fields that Caselle will need to provide the conversion. The cost of 

conversion quoted in this proposal is based on your submission of the necessary data in the requested 

formats. If data cannot be supplied in this format, additional costs will be billed to get your existing data 

into the desired formats ready for conversion and could delay any proposed timeline. We may also need 

file layouts or descriptions of tables and where all of the necessary information is located within your 

existing data to complete the conversion. 

Data Conversion Timeline   

The timeline begins when the requested data and all required preliminary information has been 

received by Caselle. The timeline to complete an accurate data conversion can range from 120 – 180 

days. This is dependent upon the condition of the data and the client’s willingness to review the 

preliminary information for accuracy, including information requested in the discovery phase of the 

conversion. 

Scheduling Training 

Important! Training will only be scheduled after Caselle has completed the mock conversion and the 

customer has reviewed and approved the conversion. 

After training is scheduled, a representative from the Implementation team will review the remaining 

steps to ensure a successful implementation, prior to going Live on Caselle. 

22

WS #4.



Proposal Addendum A  

Caselle
®
 Hosted Software & Services Proposal 

City of Moberly, MO 

May 7, 2020 

 

 
5 

Software Setup & Data Conversion  

This section contains the items, per directory, that will be setup and converted in each module. Since 

estimating the exact quantity may be difficult, we will adjust the calculated conversion cost if the actual 

number of items converted is greater than or less than 25% of the original estimate.  

 

Data conversion requires that data be submitted in the required format. It is the responsibility of the 

customer to provide data to Caselle. Conversion services to retrieve or modify your data to the required 

formats are available at an additional cost. These services will be billed at Caselle’s current hourly rate and 

are not included in this proposal. 

 

Asset Management 

Setup 

• Establish the default depreciation frequency and method, with the asset 

number format. 

• Set up departments, classifications, and asset types. 

• Create a Checklist to document procedures, including the asset creation 

and General Ledger updates. 

Data Conversion • Asset number, description, department, classification, and type will be 

converted. The depreciation start date, life, and method of depreciation 

will be converted for each asset, if provided. 

• Accumulated depreciation can be converted to ensure an accurate 

beginning balance. 

Cemetery 

Management Data 

Conversion 

• The Lot Location format will be set up. 

• The lot, owner, and deceased information will be converted. 

• A cemetery deed form will be set up. 

• Additional forms will be billed at the rate of $100 per form. Forms that 

have multiple pages will be billed $100 for each additional page included in 

the form. 

Materials 

Management Setup 

• Create the inventory number mask. 

• Set up the Department, Category, and Location files. 

• Establish inventory levels, turnover, and valuation reports. 

• Create a Checklist to document daily, monthly, and inventory procedures. 

Data Conversion • Inventory items will be converted. This includes the inventory number, 

description, location, category, quantity, and unit cost for each item. 

Inventory valuation will be balanced if available. 

 

23

WS #4.



 

 

CASELLE, INC. 

Software as a Service Agreement 

 

Caselle, Inc.       City of Moberly 

1656 S East Bay Blvd      101 W. Reed St. 

Suite 100       Moberly, MO 65270 

Provo, UT 84606       

 
 

TERMS OF SERVICE 

 
These Terms of Service constitute an agreement (this “Agreement”) by and between Caselle, Inc., a Utah 

Corporation, (“Provider”) and the City of Moberly, MO, (“Recipient”). 

 
1. Definitions. 

(a) “Account” refers to the Service plans and features selected by Recipient at the time of this 

Agreement and accepted by Provider, as such plans and features may change by mutual consent 

of the parties, as recorded by Provider. 

(b) “AUP” refers to Provider’s acceptable use policy as described in Schedule B. 

(c) “Authorized Representative” refers to an individual who is authorized under applicable law to 

bind and/or consent on behalf of the Provider or Recipient. 

(d) “Data Policy” refers to Provider’s standard data deletion policy as described in Schedule A of this 

Agreement. 

(e) “Effective Date” refers to the date of this Agreement. 

(f) “Materials” refers to written and graphical content provided by or through the Service, 

including, without limitation, text, photographs, illustrations, and designs, whether provided by 

Provider, another customer of the Service, or any other third party. 

(g) “Recipient Data” refers to data in electronic form input or collected through the Service by or 

from Recipient. 

(h)  “Service” refers to Provider’s hosted version of the Caselle Connect software. The Service 

includes such features as are set forth on Provider’s website (www.caselle.com), as Provider 

may change such features from time to time, in its sole discretion. 

(i) “Service Failure” refers to an event during which Recipient is unable to access or use the Service 

for more than four (4) hours. 

 

2. Service & Payment. 

(a) Service. Provider will provide the Service to Recipient pursuant to its standard policies and 

procedures then in effect. 

(b) Payment. Upon completion of data conversion and training, Recipient will pay Provider a 

monthly Service fee of $3,250.00. This amount will increase by $507 per month if Proposal 

24

WS #4.



 

2 

 

Addendum A is included with signed agreements. The Service fee will be considered due five (5) 

days before the start of the calendar month of Service. 

 

3. Service Level Agreement.  

In the event of any “Service Failure,” as that term is defined above, Provider will issue Recipient a 

credit. Credit will be 10% of the Recipient’s monthly Service fee.  Credits issued will apply to 

outstanding or future payments only and are forfeited upon termination of this Agreement. Provider 

is not required to issue refunds or to make payments against such credits under any circumstances, 

including without limitation termination of this Agreement. Credits issued are the Recipient’s sole 

remedy for the Service Failure in question.   Provider shall not be liable for service failures caused by 

factors beyond the reasonable control of the Provider, such as, but not limited to, strikes, 

insurrection, war, fire, lack of energy, acts of God, mechanical or electrical breakdown, 

governmental acts or regulations, computer malfunction, quality of data from the customer's 

software or acts of third parties. 

 

4. Materials, Software, & IP. 

(a) Materials. Recipient recognizes and agrees that: (i) the Materials are the property of Provider or 

its licensors and are protected by copyright, trademark, and other intellectual property laws; 

and (ii) Recipient does not acquire any right, title, or interest in or to the Materials except the 

limited and temporary right to use them as necessary for Recipient’s use of the Service. 

(b) Intellectual Property in General. Provider retains all right, title, and interest in and to the Service, 

including without limitation all software used to provide the Service and all logos and 

trademarks reproduced through the Service, and this Agreement does not grant Recipient any 

intellectual property rights in or to the Service or any of its components. 

 

5. Online Policies. 

(a) AUP. Recipient will comply with the AUP. In the event of Recipient’s material breach of the AUP, 

including without limitation any copyright infringement, Provider may suspend or terminate 

Recipient’s access to the Service, in addition to such other remedies as Provider may have at law 

or pursuant to this Agreement. Neither this Agreement nor the AUP requires that Provider take 

any action against Recipient or any other customer for violating the AUP, but Provider is free to 

take any such action it sees fit. 

(b) Privacy Policy. The Privacy Policy applies only to the Service and does not apply to any third 

party site or service linked to the Service or recommended or referred to through the Service or 

by Provider’s employees. 

 

6. Each Party’s Warranties.  

(a) Recipient’s Identity. Recipient warrants: (i) that it has accurately identified itself through its 

Account and will maintain the accuracy of such identification; and (ii) that it is a corporation or 

other business entity authorized to do business pursuant to applicable law. 

(b) Right to Do Business. Each party warrants that it has the full right and authority to enter into, 

execute, and perform its obligations under this Agreement and that no pending or threatened 

claim or litigation known to it would have a material adverse impact on its ability to perform as 

required by this Agreement. 

25

WS #4.



 

3 

 

(c) Disclaimers. Except for the express warranties specified in this section, THE SERVICE IS 

PROVIDED “AS IS” AND AS AVAILABLE, AND PROVIDER MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EITHER 

EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF 

MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR NONINFRINGEMENT OF 

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, (i) PROVIDER 

HAS NO OBLIGATION TO INDEMNIFY OR DEFEND RECIPIENT AGAINST CLAIMS RELATED TO 

INFRINGEMENT OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS; and (ii) Provider does not warrant that the 

Service will perform without error or immaterial interruption. 

 

7. Limitation of Liability.  

IN NO EVENT: (a) WILL PROVIDER’S LIABILITY ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT 

EXCEED THE AMOUNT PAID FOR 60 DAYS OF SERVICE; AND (b) WILL PROVIDER BE LIABLE FOR ANY 

CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES. THE LIABILITIES LIMITED 

BY THIS SECTION 7 APPLY: (i) TO LIABILITY FOR NEGLIGENCE; (ii) REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF 

ACTION, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT, STRICT PRODUCT LIABILITY, OR OTHERWISE; (iii) EVEN IF 

PROVIDER IS ADVISED IN ADVANCE OF THE POSSIBILITY OF THE DAMAGES IN QUESTION AND EVEN 

IF SUCH DAMAGES WERE FORESEEABLE; AND (iv) EVEN IF RECIPIENT’S REMEDIES FAIL OF THEIR 

ESSENTIAL PURPOSE. If applicable law limits the application of the provisions of this Section 7, 

Provider’s liability will be limited to the maximum extent permissible. 

 

8. Data Management. 

(a) Access, Use, & Legal Compulsion. Unless it receives Recipient’s prior written consent, Provider: 

(i) will not access or use Recipient Data other than as necessary to facilitate the Service; and (ii) 

will not give any third party access to Recipient Data. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Provider 

may disclose Recipient Data as required by applicable law or by proper legal or governmental 

authority. Provider will give Recipient prompt notice of any such legal or governmental demand 

and reasonably cooperate with Recipient in any effort to seek a protective order or otherwise to 

contest such required disclosure, at Recipient’s expense. 

(b) Recipient’s Rights. Recipient possesses and retains all right, title, and interest in and to Recipient 

Data, and Provider’s use and possession thereof is solely as Recipient’s agent. 

(c) Retention & Deletion. Provider will retain all Recipient Data until erased pursuant to the Data 

Policy. 

(d) Injunction. Provider agrees that violation of the provisions of this Section 8 might cause 

Recipient irreparable injury, for which monetary damages would not provide adequate 

compensation, and that in addition to any other remedy, Recipient will be entitled to injunctive 

relief against such breach or threatened breach, without proving actual damage or posting a 

bond or other security. 

 

9. Term & Termination. 

(a) Term. This Agreement will continue for one (1) year following the Effective Date (a “Term”). 

Thereafter, this Agreement will renew for subsequent terms (“Terms”) of thirty (30) days, unless 

either party notifies the other of its intent not to renew thirty (30) or more days before the 

beginning of the next Term. 

26

WS #4.



 

4 

 

(b) Termination for Cause. Either party may terminate this Agreement for material breach by 

written notice, effective in 30 days, unless the other party first cures such breach. 

(c) Effects of Termination. The following provisions will survive termination of this Agreement: (i) 

any obligation of Recipient to pay for Service rendered before termination; (ii) Sections 4, 5(b), 

6(c), and 7 of this Agreement; and (iii) any other provision of this Agreement that must survive 

termination to fulfill its essential purpose. 

 

10. Miscellaneous. 

(a) Notices. Provider may send notices pursuant to this Agreement to Recipient’s address at City of 

Moberly, 101 W. Reed St., Moberly, MO 65270, and such notices will be deemed received ten 

(10) days after they are sent. Recipient may send notices pursuant to this Agreement to Caselle, 

Inc, 1656 S East Bay Blvd, Suite 100, Provo, UT 84606, and such notices will be deemed received 

ten (10) days after they are sent. 

(b) Amendment. Provider may amend this Agreement (including the SLA and Data Policy) from time 

to time by posting an amended version at its website and sending Recipient written notice 

thereof. Such amendment will be deemed accepted and become effective 30 days after such 

notice (the “Proposed Amendment Date”) unless Recipient first gives Provider written notice of 

rejection of the amendment. In the event of such rejection, this Agreement will continue under 

its original provisions, and the amendment will become effective at the start of Recipient’s next 

Term following the Proposed Amendment Date (unless Recipient first terminates this 

Agreement pursuant to Section 9 above). Recipient’s continued use of the Service following the 

effective date of an amendment will confirm Recipient’s consent thereto. This Agreement may 

not be amended in any other way except through a written agreement executed by Authorized 

Representatives of each party. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Provider may amend the AUP or 

Privacy Policy at any time by posting a new version at its website and/or sending Recipient 

notice thereof, and such amended version will become effective 30 business days after such 

notice is sent. 

(c) Independent Contractors. The parties are independent contractors and will so represent 

themselves in all regards. Neither party is the agent of the other and neither may bind the other 

in any way. 

(d) No Waiver.  Neither party will be deemed to have waived any of its rights under this Agreement 

by lapse of time or by any statement or representation other than (i) by an Authorized 

Representative and (ii) in an explicit written waiver. No waiver of a breach of this Agreement will 

constitute a waiver of any prior or subsequent breach of this Agreement. 

(e) Force Majeure. To the extent caused by force majeure, no delay, failure, or default will 

constitute a breach of this Agreement.   

(f) Assignment & Successors. Neither party may assign this Agreement or any of its rights or 

obligations hereunder without the other’s express written consent, except that either party may 

assign this Agreement to the surviving party in a merger of that party into another entity. Except 

to the extent forbidden in the previous sentence, this Agreement will be binding upon and inure 

to the benefit of the respective successors and assigns of the parties. 

(g) Choice of Law & Jurisdiction. This Agreement will be governed and construed solely by the laws 

of the State of Utah, without reference to such State’s principles of conflicts of law. The parties 

consent to the personal and exclusive jurisdiction of the state courts of Utah. 

27

WS #4.



 

5 

 

(h) Severability. To the extent permitted by applicable law, the parties hereby waive any provision 

of law that would render any clause of this Agreement invalid or otherwise unenforceable in any 

respect. In the event that a provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid or otherwise 

unenforceable, such provision will be interpreted to fulfill its intended purpose to the maximum 

extent permitted by applicable law, and the remaining provisions of this Agreement will 

continue in full force and effect. 

(i) Certain Notices. Pursuant to 47 U.S.C. Section 230(d), Provider hereby notifies Recipient that 

parental control protections (such as computer hardware, software, or filtering services) are 

commercially available that may assist in limiting access to material that is harmful to minors. 

Information regarding providers of such protections may be found on the Internet by searching 

“parental control protection” or similar terms. 

(j)  Conflicts among Attachments. In the event of any conflict between the terms of this main body 

of this Agreement and those of any accompanying schedule, the terms of this main body will 

govern. In the event of any conflict between this Agreement and any Provider policy posted 

online, including without limitation the AUP and Privacy Policy, the terms of this Agreement will 

govern. 

(k) Entire Agreement. This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement of the parties and 

supersedes all prior or contemporaneous writings, negotiations, and discussions with respect to 

the subject matter hereof. Neither party has relied upon any such prior or contemporaneous 

communications. 

 

Note:  The attached proposal and addendum is considered part of this Agreement. 

 
 
The signatures below indicate each party’s acceptance of the Agreement.  Each party has caused this 

Agreement to be executed by its duly Authorized Representative. 

 
 
 
CASELLE, INC.     CITY OF MOBERLY 

 
 
By:      By: 

 

Name:  Alan S. Hutchings   Name: 

 

Title: President    Title: 

 

Date: May 7, 2020    Date: 

 

 
  

28

WS #4.



 

6 

 

 
Schedule A – Data Policy 

 

(a) Access, Use, & Legal Compulsion. Unless it receives Recipient’s prior written consent, Provider: (i) 

will not access or use data in electronic form collected through the Services from Recipient’s 

customers or other third parties, or collected or accessible directly from Recipient, (collectively, 

“Data”) other than as necessary to facilitate the Services; and (ii) will not give any third party access 

to Data. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Provider may disclose Data as required by applicable law or 

by proper legal or governmental authority. Provider will give Recipient prompt notice of any such 

legal or governmental demand and reasonably cooperate with Recipient in any effort to seek a 

protective order or otherwise to contest such required disclosure, at Recipient’s expense. 

(b) Recipient’s Rights. Recipient possesses and retains all right, title, and interest in and to Project Data, 

and Provider’s use and possession thereof is solely as Recipient’s agent.  

(c) Retention & Deletion. Provider will retain any Data in its possession until Erased.  Provider will Erase: 

(i) all copies of Data promptly after Recipient’s written request; and (ii) all copies of Data no sooner 

than 90 days after termination of this Agreement and no later than 120 days after such termination.  

Promptly after Erasure pursuant to this Subsection (c), Provider will certify such Erasure in writing to 

Recipient. (“Erase” and “Erasure” refer to the destruction of data so that no copy of the data 

remains or can be accessed or restored in any way.) 

(d) Individuals’ Access. Provider will not allow any of its employees to access Data, except to the extent 

that an employee needs access in order to facilitate the Services and executes a written agreement 

with Provider agreeing to comply with Provider’s obligations set forth in this Section.  

(e) Compliance with Law & Policy. Provider will comply with all applicable federal and state laws and 

regulations governing the handling of Data. 

(f) Leaks. Provider will promptly notify Recipient of any actual or potential exposure or 

misappropriation of Data (any “Leak”) that comes to Provider’s attention. Provider will cooperate 

with Recipient and with law enforcement authorities in investigating any such Leak, at Provider’s 

expense. Provider will likewise cooperate with Recipient and with law enforcement agencies in any 

effort to notify injured or potentially injured parties, and such cooperation will be at Provider’s 

expense, except to the extent that the Leak was caused by Recipient. The remedies and obligations 

set forth in this Subsection (f) are in addition to any others Recipient may have. 

 

 

  

29

WS #4.



 

7 

 

Schedule B – Acceptable Use Policy 

A. Unacceptable Use 

Provider requires that all customers and other users of Provider’s service (the “Service”) conduct 

themselves with respect for others.  In particular, please observe the following rules in your use of the 

Service: 

1) Privacy: Do not violate the privacy rights of any person. Do not collect or disclose any personal 

address, social security number, or other personally identifiable information without each holder’s 

written permission. Do not cooperate in or facilitate identity theft. 

2) Intellectual Property: Do not infringe upon the copyrights, trademark rights, trade secret rights, or 

other intellectual property rights of any person or entity. Do not reproduce, publish, or disseminate 

software, audio recordings, video recordings, photographs, articles, or other works of authorship 

without the written permission of the copyright holder. 

3) Hacking, Viruses, & Network Attacks: Do not access any computer or communications system 

without authorization, including the computers used to provide the Service. Do not attempt to 

penetrate or disable any security system. Do not intentionally distribute a computer virus, launch a 

denial of service attack, or in any other way attempt to interfere with the functioning of any 

computer, communications system, or website. Do not attempt to access or otherwise interfere 

with the accounts of other users of the Service. 

4) Fraud: Do not issue fraudulent offers to sell or buy products, services, or investments. Do not 

mislead anyone about the details or nature of a commercial transaction. Do not commit fraud in any 

other way. 

5) Violations of Law: Do not violate any law. 

B. Consequences of Violation 

Violation of this Acceptable Use Policy (this “AUP”) may lead to suspension or termination of the 

Recipient’s use of the Service or legal action. In addition, the Recipient may be required to pay for the 

costs of investigation and remedial action related to AUP violations.  

C. Reporting Unacceptable Use 

Provider requests that anyone with information about a violation of this AUP report it to the following 

address: Caselle, Inc. 1656 S East Bay Blvd, Suite 100, Provo, Utah 84606. Please provide the date and 

time of the violation and any identifying information regarding the violator, including e-mail or IP 

(internet protocol) address if available, as well as details of the violation. 

D. Revision of AUP 

Provider may change this AUP at any time by posting a new version on its website (www.caselle.com) or 

by sending the Recipient written notice thereof. The new version will become effective on the date of 

such notice. 

30

WS #4.



 

 

 
 

 
1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Caselle
®
 Hosted Software & Services Proposal  

City of Moberly, MO 

May 7, 2020 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

31

WS #4.



Caselle
®
 Hosted Software & Services Proposal 

City of Moberly, MO 

May 7, 2020 

 

 
2 

 

Proposal Summary 

License Type   Hosted 

Total Training at Caselle  $16,575 

Total Setup  14,450 

Total Conversion  27,800 

   

Total Investment $58,825 

     

   

 

 

The total proposal price of $58,825 is required with order. 

Hosted Maintenance & Support will be $3,250 per month for ten workstations. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I have read and agree to all terms & conditions proposed herein. I understand if the City 

of Moberly is unable to provide data to Caselle in the requested format, additional fees 

will apply. 

 

 

                   

Signature 

 

                   

    Printed Name & Title 

 

                   

    Date 

32

WS #4.



Caselle
®
 Hosted Software & Services Proposal 

City of Moberly, MO 

May 7, 2020 

 

 
3 

Proposal Detail 

Caselle
® Application Software License Type 

Training at 

Caselle 
Setup Conversion Total 

General Ledger Hosted $2,250 $700 $2,000 $4,950 

     Budgeting Hosted Included - - - 

     Bank Reconciliation Hosted Included - 1,000 1,000 

miExcel GL Hosted Included 1,000 - 1,000 

Accounts Payable Hosted 550 500 2,000 3,050 

AP Direct Pay Hosted Included - - - 

Accounts Receivable Hosted 1,125 500 1,000 2,625 

Check on Demand Hosted Included 250 - 250 

Utility Management Hosted 3,375 1,500 10,600 15,475 

Utility Electronic Reading Interface Hosted Included 250 - 250 

Utility Service Orders Hosted 550 500 - 1,050 

Online Mapping Hosted - - - - 

Utility Backflow Management Hosted 750  1,500 300 2,550 

miExcel UM Hosted Included 1,000 - 1,000 

Cash Receipting Hosted 550 500 - 1,050 

Online/Electronic Payments Hosted 500 2,250 - 2,750 

Business License Hosted 550 500 300 1,350 

Project Accounting Hosted 2,250 500 - 2,750 

Caselle Document Management  Hosted 3,000 2,000 - 5,000 

Community Development - Permitting Hosted 1,125 1,000 10,600 12,725 

Ten (10) Concurrent User Licenses Included - - - Included 

Grand Total Hosted  $16,575  $14,450 $27,800  $58,825 

33

WS #4.



Caselle
®
 Hosted Software & Services Proposal 

City of Moberly, MO 

May 7, 2020 

 

 
4 

General Information 
In order to further define and clarify the various products and services offered in this proposal, the 

following notes will apply based on the software applications and/or services quoted: 
 

Training Unless otherwise quoted, training will take place at Caselle’s Education Center, 

located in Provo, Utah. Your staff will be trained on your data. Approximately 

one half of the training time will be spent reviewing and validating your 

converted data files. Some training may take place online. Training hours are 

from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday. 

Xpress Bill Pay Xpress Bill Pay is Caselle’s authorized online/electronic payment vendor. The 

monthly credit card and electronic payment transaction fees are billed 

separately by Xpress Bill Pay. 

Caselle Document 

Management 

The subscription based Caselle Document Management includes: Full Text 

Search, Encryption, Drag and Drop, Role-Based Security, Versioning, Document 

Retention, Audit Trail, OCR (10,000 pages/month), three (3) Concurrent User 

Licenses, three (3) Advanced Workflow Licenses and the Caselle Integration. 

 

  

34

WS #4.



Caselle
®
 Hosted Software & Services Proposal 

City of Moberly, MO 

May 7, 2020 

 

 
5 

 

Hosted Maintenance & Support Breakdown Monthly 

General Ledger, Budgeting, Bank Reconciliation $206 

miExcel GL 38 

Accounts Payable 206 

AP Direct Pay 101 

Accounts Receivable 206 

Check on Demand 83 

Utility Management 206 

Utility Electronic Reading Interface 101 

Utility Service Orders 101 

Online Mapping 15 

Utility Backflow Management 169 

miExcel UM 56 

Cash Receipting 169 

Online/Electronic Payments 100 

Business License 124 

Project Accounting 169 

Caselle Document Management  150 

Community Development - Permitting 300 

Ten (10) Concurrent User Licenses 750 

Total $3,250 

 

         Note: A discount of 5% will apply if this is paid on an annual basis.  

35

WS #4.



Caselle
®
 Hosted Software & Services Proposal 

City of Moberly, MO 

May 7, 2020 

 

 
6 

Implementation Services  

Data conversion is an involved, sometimes complicated procedure that must be completed with a high level 

of accuracy and precision. To make this process run smoothly, Caselle requires your assistance in providing 

the required materials for preliminary data conversion, offering clarification as needed during the conversion 

process, and supplying updated materials for the final data conversion. Please read the following 

information carefully. 

Gathering Preliminary Data 

Assemble the following information and send it to Caselle. 

• Complete the Information Worksheets during each phase of the conversion. 

• Provide data to be converted. 

– You may need to clarify the data, as needed, during the conversion process. 

– Caselle will not convert the prior period detail during data conversion unless optional history 

conversion is specified in the contract. 

• Send printed or PDF reports to verify account balances at the time data is sent to Caselle for 

preliminary 

conversion and again for final data conversion. 

Submitting Conversion Data 

You will be provided a file layout for each application that will have data conversion. The file layout details 

the required and/or optional fields that Caselle will need to provide the conversion. The cost of 

conversion quoted in this proposal is based on your submission of the necessary data in the requested 

formats. If data cannot be supplied in this format, additional costs will be billed to get your existing data 

into the desired formats ready for conversion and could delay any proposed timeline. We may also need 

file layouts or descriptions of tables and where all of the necessary information is located within your 

existing data to complete the conversion. 

Data Conversion Timeline   

The timeline begins when the requested data and all required preliminary information has been 

received by Caselle. The timeline to complete an accurate data conversion can range from 120 – 180 

days. This is dependent upon the condition of the data and the client’s willingness to review the 

preliminary information for accuracy, including information requested in the discovery phase of the 

conversion. 

Scheduling Training 

Important! Training will only be scheduled after Caselle has completed the mock conversion and the 

customer has reviewed and approved the conversion. 

After training is scheduled, a representative from the Implementation team will review the remaining 

steps to ensure a successful implementation, prior to going Live on Caselle. 

  

36

WS #4.



Caselle
®
 Hosted Software & Services Proposal 

City of Moberly, MO 

May 7, 2020 

 

 
7 

Software Setup & Data Conversion  

This section contains the items, per directory, that will be setup and converted in each module. Since 

estimating the exact quantity may be difficult, we will adjust the calculated conversion cost if the actual 

number of items converted is greater than or less than 25% of the original estimate.  

 

Data conversion requires that data be submitted in the required format. It is the responsibility of the 

customer to provide data to Caselle. Conversion services to retrieve or modify your data to the required 

formats are available at an additional cost. These services will be billed at Caselle’s current hourly rate and 

are not included in this proposal. 

General Ledger Setup • Set up the control table in the General Ledger and Account Masks with the 

appropriate segments for funds, departments, revenue sources, object 

codes, and other account classifications. 

• Modify the existing chart of accounts to utilize the advanced reporting 

features available with Caselle, if needed. 

• Format five standard financial statements: 

– Balance Sheet with Revenue/Expenditures compared to budget 

– Allocation Reconciliation 

– Income Statement (All Funds) 

– Balance Sheet (All Funds) 

– Fund Summary Income Statement 

Note: Additional fees may be required to set up additional financial 

statements. 

• Establish all necessary journals for interfaced subsystems to allow the 

subsystems to update transactions to the General Ledger. 

• Create a custom Checklist to document your organization’s daily, monthly, 

and fiscal year-end steps; as well as budget procedures. 

Data Conversion • The current year-to-date trial balance and budget will be entered and 

balanced to your existing system. Caselle will provide supporting reports 

that document the balance sheet accounts, revenues, and expenditure 

balance for auditing purposes. A trial balance period will be established 

and all periods from that period forward will contain detail transaction 

information, if provided. 

1,000 accounts are included 

Bank Reconciliation 

Data Conversion 

• Bank reconciliation for the desired cash accounts with outstanding 

deposits and checks will be established. A bank reconciliation will be 

completed and balanced to cash for the appropriate beginning period. 

2 bank accounts are included 

37

WS #4.



Caselle
®
 Hosted Software & Services Proposal 

City of Moberly, MO 

May 7, 2020 

 

 
8 

Accounts Payable 

Setup 

• Establish vendor defaults. 

• Format one check form with requested stub detail. 

• Create a Checklist to document Accounts Payable procedures, including 

the printing of 1099’s. 

Data Conversion • Each vendor’s information will be converted. This information includes the 

vendor name, street address, mailing address, remittance addresses, city, 

state, zip code, and 1099 status. 

– Exception: 1099 balances can be established, if provided. 

1,000 vendors are included 

AP Direct Pay Setup • Set up header and batch information with the appropriate ACH/NACHA file 

information. 

• Set up vendors with necessary routing and account numbers. 

• Format one direct pay voucher. 

Accounts Receivable 

Setup 

• Set up the appropriate billing categories and penalty rates. 

• Format standard reports for reporting and balancing of customer accounts. 

• Format one of each of the following: statements, invoices, and delinquent 

notices. 

• Create a Checklist to document Accounts Receivable procedures. 

• Additional form layouts for statements, invoices, and delinquent notices 

will be billed at the rate of $100 per form. Forms that have multiple pages 

will be billed $100 for each additional page included in the form. 

Data Conversion • Each customer’s account information will be converted. This information 

includes the customer’s name, street address, mailing address, bill to 

information, city, state, and zip code. 

• Customer balances will be converted. 

500 accounts are included 

Check on Demand 

Setup 

• Format the check form. 

  

38

WS #4.



Caselle
®
 Hosted Software & Services Proposal 

City of Moberly, MO 

May 7, 2020 

 

 
9 

Utility Management 

Setup 

• Set up services, taxes, rate tables, and other fees for billing. 

• Format one form for each of the following: utility bills, delinquent notices, 

and shut-off notices. 

• Set up default reports for billing, meter proofing, and reviewing customer 

information. 

• Create table lists to generate customer labels, reports for new connects, 

terminated customers with credit balances, and terminated customers 

with a zero balance. 

• Create a Checklist to document daily, monthly, and billing procedures.  

• Additional forms will be billed at the rate of $100 per form. Forms that 

have multiple pages will be billed $100 for each additional page included in 

the form. 

Data Conversion • Each customer’s information will be entered and verified. This information 

depends on what is provided. Information will be converted as is and 

normally includes the customer number, name, service address, mailing 

address, city, state, zip code, telephone numbers, meter number, location, 

balances, and previous reads. 

• All appropriate transactions for balancing the billing will be converted. 

• Balancing totals, billing totals, receivable by service totals, if provided, will 

be balanced to the existing system using supporting reports. 

• Caselle will provide reports of the converted data for auditing purposes. 

5,300 meters or customers are included 

Utility Electronic 

Reading Interface 

Setup 

• Create the appropriate import/export formats and test with the interfaced 

meter reading equipment. 

Service Orders Setup • Set up the Service Order options (including user, department, and actions). 

• Customize Service Order data entry screens. 

• Format three Service Order form layouts. 

• Set up the Utility Management interface. 

• Additional form layouts will be billed at the rate of $100 per form. Forms 

that have multiple pages will be billed $100 for each additional page 

included in the form. 

  

39

WS #4.



Caselle
®
 Hosted Software & Services Proposal 

City of Moberly, MO 

May 7, 2020 

 

 
10 

Backflow Management 

Setup 

• Assembly types, approved assembly models, action codes, notification 

cycles, organization, testers, and a maximum of eight forms will be set up. 

Forms include: 

– Testers Certification Notice 

– Testing Renewal Notifications  

– Assembly Install Notifications 

– Assembly Failure Notices 

Data Conversion • All active backflow assemblies will be attached to the utility location table 

including all applicable information to start the tracking process. 

100 assemblies are included 

No historical assembly information will be included. 

Cash Receipting Setup • Set up the General Ledger accounts for bank deposits and standard 

receipting revenue. 

• Set up category and distribution codes. 

• Set up payment types, for example, check, cash, and credit card, and 

associated reports for balancing. 

• Create default reports to assist in daily operation. 

• Create a Checklist to document procedures for daily cash receipting 

transactions, updates, and posting of receipts. 

Online/Electronic 

Payments Setup 

• Set up Online and Electronic Payment Processing (credit cards, electronic 

funds transfer, and online bank bill pay consolidation). 

• Set up Utility Direct Pay. 

• Set up Xpress Bill Pay, Caselle’s authorized electronic payment vendor, 

including online bill presentation, online bill history, automatic recurring 

payments, and payment wallets with full integration to Cash Receipting. 

Business License Setup • Format one form layout for each of the following: business license, 

renewal letter, delinquent notice, and application. 

• Set up billing rates, billing frequencies, license types, and business 

activities. 

• Additional forms or licenses will be billed at the rate of $100 per form. 

Forms that have multiple pages will be billed $100 for each additional page 

included in the form. 

40

WS #4.



Caselle
®
 Hosted Software & Services Proposal 

City of Moberly, MO 

May 7, 2020 

 

 
11 

Data Conversion • All applicable business information and account balances will be 

converted. 

• Business information includes the owner, manager, license type, and 

business codes, if provided. 

• All standard reports will be set up. 

150 businesses are included 

Project Accounting 

Setup 

• Set up organization settings and all system defaults. 

• Determine job number mask with segments and values for all projects. 

• Determine and set up General Ledger accounts for WIP, depreciation, 

accumulated depreciation, and clearing accounts for labor and purchases. 

• Interface all applicable Caselle applications. 

• Set up the Crew Rate, Departments, and Jobs for creation, approval, and 

completion procedures. 

Community 

Development Setup 

• Setup services will assist customers in initial software configuration such as 

codes, rates, permit types, fees, etc. A representative will provide 

consulting and software setup via telephone and email prior to product 

shipping. All parcel data and current owner information will be entered 

when submitted in the requested format. Property Parcel Data does not 

include data export from any other system or custom conversion.  Property 

information will need to be entered into the Caselle Load Table by the 

customer. 

• If customer completes the Caselle Load Tables for Property and Owner, 

Contractor and open Permits, there will be no conversion charges. 

• If Caselle Load Tables are not used and data is submitted in another 

format, there will be a $2.00 charge per property, contractor, open permit 

record, and historical record in addition to the setup fee. 

41

WS #4.



Caselle
®
 Hosted Software & Services Proposal 

City of Moberly, MO 

May 7, 2020 

 

 
12 

Data Conversion • All property and owner parcel data will be entered when submitted in the 

requested format.  

• All Open Permits will be entered when submitted in the requested format.  

• Contractor information will be entered when submitted in the requested 

format.  

• If historical data needs to be converted, data will be loaded into a Caselle 

Archive History Table as read only and can be exported or viewed in 

Property Inquiry and Table List reports. Historical data from existing system 

will not be converted as Caselle transactions.  

• Caselle Load Tables will need to be populated by the customer. 

• All needed forms will be billed at the rate of $100 per form. Forms that 

have multiple pages will be billed $100 for each additional page included in 

the form. 

5,300 properties are included 

 

HISTORICAL CONVERSION IS AVAILABLE ON A PER-BID BASIS AND IS NOT INLCUDED IN THIS QUOTE. 

History conversion is conditional upon the data being provided into the DATA LOAD TABLES. With 

conversion of history the customer is responsible to provide supporting reports for any historical data to 

be used to verify the accuracy of the conversion of historical data. Additional costs will apply if third 

party resources are required.   

 

History conversions can be completed, however all history that is converted is unique and it does not look 

like it was generated in Caselle. It will not have linking records for normal Inquiry functions and reports 

that are normally generated in Caselle. All of these considerations are discussed with you as well as 

reasonable expectations, depending upon the accuracy of the data provided in the Load Tables. Every 

effort is made for the history to be accurate and useful, but there are limitations. Costs quoted below 

are negotiable once we understand the true scope of the project and if data can be provided as requested 

above. 

 

General Ledger History Conversion 

Includes the Annual Budget for each year specified and individual transaction amounts for each year of 

history.  Transactions are not separated into appropriate journals within Caselle subsystems. Normally, 

system year-end calculations are not handled the same in Caselle as existing legacy systems and require 

time and effort to analyze for accuracy. If individual transactions are too large or not available, the period 

amount for each General Ledger Account will be converted. Bank reconciliation’s will not be completed 

for previous periods.   

 

Three Years — $1,500 

Ten Years — $10,000 

 

42

WS #4.



Caselle
®
 Hosted Software & Services Proposal 

City of Moberly, MO 

May 7, 2020 

 

 
13 

Accounts Payable History Conversion 

Vendor information is current. Historical remittance information will not be converted. Individual invoices and 

checks presented in the load tables tied to each other are able to be converted. If invoices are reflected as 1099, 

the vendor type information will be converted. Open or unpaid invoice balances will not be verified at year end.  

 

1099 vendor information, if provided, will be balanced to YTD amount at time of “Go Live” with YTD balances. 

Purchases and Requisition history will not be converted. 

  

Three Years — $1,500 

Ten Years — $7,500 

 

Utility Billing History Conversion 

Current active customer information is converted. Normally only inactive or final billed accounts with balances are 

recommended to keep in the system. Too many zero balance accounts may cause system performance issues. 

Service location information is converted for active accounts. Historical information for service address, account 

changes, service orders or meter changes will not be converted.     

 

Meter information includes readings and usage for the specified number of periods. Meter change outs from 

property to property are not converted. 

 

If transactions are identifiable and provided in the load tables, billings, adjustments and payments will be 

converted. If payment allocation detail is not available, payments will be allocated between the billed services 

based upon an order of allocation specified by the customer or applied to first service. Routines within Caselle will 

be used to balance or apply payments and credits. (These allocations may not match the original allocation when 

the payment was made.) Historical conversions require a previous balance transaction to be calculated to bring 

account into appropriate aged balance and will be in the history of the account. 

 

Three Years — $2,000 

Ten Years — $10,000 

 

History for other utility related applications such as Service Orders is not provided. 

 

 

43

WS #4.


	Top
	1. Public Hearing
	Notice of Public Hearing, 6-1-2020, Work Session, 5-18-2020
	Notice of Public Hearing, 6-1-2020

	2. North Buchanan Sewer Extension Change Order No. 1
	Work Session 5.18.2020  Change order #1
	Signed Change order for N. Buchanan
	Updated Pay Estimate

	3. Appointment to the Parks and Recreation Board
	Park Board Reappointments
	Kay Harris board application form
	Lindsey Overfelt Park Board Application 2020
	Fwd Resignation from Park Board
	Barry Richardson
	Chris Van Houten

	4. Caselle Software Contract
	Caselle summary sheet Work Session 5-182-2020[11350]
	Council Memo, Caselle Contract Review 5-18-2020[11357]
	Moberly, MO - Software Use Agreement[11231]
	Moberly, MO - Contract Proposal - Addemdum A[11235]
	Moberly, MO - SaaS Agreement[11229]
	Moberly, MO - Contract Proposal[11233]

	Bottom

